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EXHIBIT

285

Comes v. Microsoft

From: Autumn Neault (Womack)

Sent Weanesday February 1€ 1998 * 17 PM

To: Bill vegnte £d Stubbs. Anay Glass Angus Cunmingnam Raia Abpur: Sherr Kenname-
Steve Bush Ken Moss (Systems: Tonya Bruton Ricnard Purcelt Cnris Mermitt (CTS
Tecnnical;

Cc: Sanray Parthasaratny Kurt Koic

Subject: RE. OEM Registration infrastructure Schedule

Privileged Material

Redacted
——Ong:nai Message—
From Bill Vegnte
Sent Weonesoay Fepruary 18 1998 10 .56 AM
To Eg Stubds Autumn Neault (Womack) Anoy Giass Angus Cunningnam Raja Apbun. Snem Kennamer Steve Busn Ken Moss
{Systerns) Tonya Bruton Richard Purcel! Chns Memtt {CTS Tecnnical®
Cc Sanjav Parthasaratny Kunt Koit
Supject RE OEM Registration Infrastructure Scheouie

You be!  the best solution 1s 1o avoid asking the guestion Just want to make sure we can trom iegal/orivacy/OEM
perspective

—0Ornginal Message—

From: Ed Stubbs

Sent: Weanesday. February 18 19898 8:57 AM

To: Bill Vegnte. Autumn Neault (Womack). Andy Glass Angus Cunmingnam Raja Abbur Sherr.
Kennamer Steve Bush Ken Moss (Systems). To~va Bruton. Ricnarg Purcell Chns Mernitt (CTS
Tecnnical,

Cc: Sanjay Parthasaratny Kurt Kolb

Subject: RE OEM Registration Infrastructure Schedule

nc. our customer 1s aiready unhappy they are pushed to register lets not add routing to the mix.

—--Onginal Message—

From Bill veghte

Sent Weanesday Fepruary 18 1998 £ 35 AM

To Autumn Neault (Womack) Andy Giass Angus Cunningham Raia Abpur. Snerr kenname: Steve Busn Ken Moss (Svsiemns
Tonva Brutor Richarg Purcell Chns Merntt (CTS Tecnhnical.

Cc Ec Siubbs Sanay Parthasaratny Kurn Kolt

Subject RE OEM Registration tnfrastructure Scheguse

I~ the req!sIration screens ao we need to ask the user whether they want to send into to MS ana the OEM MS
oniy OEM oniy?

——Origina! Message—-

From: Autumn Neault (Womack)

Sent: Weonesgay Feoruary 18 1998 8 18 AM

To: Andy Giass Angus Cunningnam Raja Abbur: Shern Kennamer Steve Bush Ken Moss
{Systems). Bill Veghte. Tonya Bruton. Ricnard Purcel! Cnns Mermnnt (CTS Technical:

Cc: Ed Stubbs Sanjay Parthasaratny Kurt Koib

Subject: RE OEM Regstration infrastructure Scneauie
nere are the open items | had from m\ notes

<< Fiie RegWiz open items goc >>

—-0Onginal Message—

From Anoy Giass

Sent Weonesgay Fepruary 18 1998 B 0% AM

To Angus Cunningnam Raia Abbur Autumn Neaul: Womack: Sherri kenname: Steve Bush Ken Moss
{Systems) Bill vegnte Tonva Bruton Ricnarg Purcel' Cnns Merntt (CTS Tecnnican

Cc Ec Stupbs Saniav Partnasaratny Kurn Koic

Subject FW QOEM Registration tntrastructure Scnegule

VWe made good progress with Inteliiquest today 1n pursur: of a guahty product for Wingows 8& e wil
now have Inteliiquest send the gata to therr backena and forwarg Microsoft s gata to MS COM This
saves us tne troubie of oeaing with OEM data whiie stil! making just one phone cali In oraer tc oo
tnis the foliowing MS action iterns have been agreed ic
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. _ . Eeb. 22 (UL by 3112

Task Responsible Due  Status ~
location detection (phone numpers; moaem setur Kenmoss - Passec it il
URL changes to agd MSID/HWID Anayg! Snernke 2718
TAPI interface Kenmoss - Passec 10 10
Prooreg.com post format Kenmoss - Passec 10 IQ
Mogem aetection interface Kenmoss - Passec o 1
Welcome intertace Angyg’ 218
ensure MS questions are asked (name agaress. : Tonvab Ricnare 3'12Passec 1o il
Enc user permission for MS use of gata Tonvao nznarp -- Passec o IO
Agartional information provioed (how data s usec now tc update gata: to” 1egal reasons
Tonyap nenarp - Passed to IC
MS pranding (?) agaeg Autumn 312
MS Regwiz changes compiete Dy 2/22
Task Responsibie Due Status
OEM data encryption N/A - not needed
remove OEM customization option <Ta0dmonal guestions) in current Regwiz Kenmoss .0
rivial
OPK modifications a-chrmer 2/28 Unclear
MSID/HWID generated Kenmoss 222
Get MSID Put MSID. Get item Put Item nterfaces  Stevebu 2T
HW/SW scan dlii s Kenmoss 2/18
MS.COM backend infrastructure Dy 3/30
Task Responsible Due Status
New script 1o ook for ID s on URL if notin cookies Sherrike 2722
Test site estabiisnec of MS COM  Snhernke 2122
Processing for 1Q data Snerrike 3/30
issues

To what extent will we try to support Netscape and other browsers?

Discussed having OEM s put an icon on the desktop for connecting with MS COM to taxe
agvantage of our services if a3 non-tE browser I1s chosen as the aefault browser  This 1con woulc
connect to MS.COM using {E and wou!d pass the |D s that enabie the customer to taxe agvantage
of web support without re-registering

. Which should come first in Weicome ICW or Registration”?
This 1Issue needs to be worked through
't you have any questions or if | have left anything out please let me know

—~0riginal Message—-

From: Andy Glass

Sent: Tuesday February 1C 1998 10:50 AM

To: Angus Cunningnam Raja Abburi Autumn Neault (Womack) Sherrn Kennamer Steve
Bush Ken Moss (Systems)

Ce: Biil Vegnte Ed Stubbs. Sanjay Parthasaratny. Kurt Kolb

Subject: OEM Registration Infrastructure Scneaule

Given the time constramts due to getting Windows 98 out of the 0oor we need to move guickly to ge!
a registration solution in piace  This wili Invoive a coorainated effort ana cooperation from all
invoived

Tne first criical deliverable 1s 1o nave tne changes that will be on the Windows 98 retal/OPK reiease
ltesteg ana In place by Feb 28 Thus inciuges cnanges to Regwiz and compieted testing of the
Intelnguest (1Q) cient to Regwiz to MS COM portion of tne solution

After Windows 38 1s locked minor additional work can continue on finalizing 1Q's chient Ul anc the
vackend intrastructure between MS COM anc IQ  All of tnis neeas 1o be tested and 1n place Dy Apr
'3

Here are the major cnanges neeaed for the new OEM Registration solution

Inteillquest chent compieted Angyg! drnives with 10
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1ocanon detection {pnone numpers) mogdem setur

®
. ensure MS questions are askec (name agaress
. Eng user permissior tor MS use of cata
. MS pranding (?) agaec ,
. Addimonai informatior proviged (nOw Gata 1S useCc Now !0 udgate 4ata’ for iega’ reasons
_  MS Regwiz changes compliete Kenmoss’/Stevebl
. HW/SW information cooroination with 1Q cuens
. OEM gata encryptior
. remove OEM customization opton (30ditiona! Questons:
. OPK modifications
Z  MS.COM packenc infrastructure Snemixe/SteveoL
. Proareg server ennancements for OEM aata (aadion fieics
. MS connection to transmit gata to 1Q
. fiie cownicaa from IQ to cihent (7
< OEMMQ unencryption code (73 Stevebu/Kenmoss
Pnase !

211 Preiminary specs for IQ compiete  AnayGi (coordinating
SteveBu/SnerriKe/Autumn/KenMoss)
211-12 1Q on site. spec walkinrougn

2/20 Prototype cuent from I1C inteliquest

220  Regwiz changes compiete Kenmoss/Stevebu

2/20  Proareg.com up for testing Sherrike

2/28  Chent portion (Regwiz 1Q chent AndyGl (coordinating Kenmoss/Stevebu/IQ)

transmussion tc MS COM) testea and
MS RegWiz checked in

Pnase |i
3712 Signoff on finat 1Q Ul tor MS Autumn/Angusc

3:3C MS packena infrastructure and IQ  Shernke/Steveb.
connecticn testec ana in place
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From: Ken Moss (Systems)

Sent: Weanesday Fepbruary 18 1898 £.53 PM

To: Bill veghte

Ce: Andy Glass Autumn Neault (Womack)
Subject: RE OEM Registration tnfrastructure Schegute

One cianficaton | oo not believe was mage

IQ intends to create an interface where users can (not)register with MS or the OEM in any permutation

Ken

From: Autumn Neautt (Womack)

Sent: Weanesaay Fepruary 18 1998 1:16 PM

To: Bill Veghte E£d Stubbs: Andy Glass: Angus Cunningham: Raja Abbun: Sherm Kennamer: Steve Bush: Ken Moss
{Sysiems). Tonya Bruton: Richard Purcell. Chns Memtt (CTS Technical)

Cc: Sanjay Partnasarathy. Kunt Kolb

Subject: RE OEM Registration infrastructure Scneduie

Privileged Material

Redacted
—0rnginat Message— -
From Biti Vegnte
Sent Weonesgay Fepruary 18 1938 10 56 AM
To Ec Stubps Autumn Neault (Womacr; Angy Giass Angus Cunmingham Raia Abburt Sherri Kenname: Steve Busn Xer Moss
(Svstems) Tonya Bruton Ricnarg Purce!! Cnns Merrtt (CTS Technican

Cc Sanjav Pannasaratny Kur Koto
Subject: RE OEM Registration intrastructure Schedule

You bet tne bDest solution is to avoid asking the question Just want to make sure we can from
legal’orivacy/OEM perspective

—--0rniginal Message-—-

From: Ed Stubbs
Sent: Weanesgay February 18 1998 857 AM
To: Bill Vegnte. Autumn Neault (Womack) Angy Giass. Angus Cunningnham Raja Abburi Sherr
f‘gennamer' Steve Bush' Ken Moss (Systems) Tonya Bruton Richard Purcell. Cnnis Mernt (CTS
ecnnical)
Cc: Sanjay Parthasaratny Kurt Kolp

Subject: RE OEM Registration Infrastructure Schedute

nc. our customer s already unhappy they are pushed to register lets not add routing to the mix.

—-0Onginal Message—

From Bill vegnte

Sent Veanesoay Fepruary 18 1998 8 35 AM

To Autumn Neault (Womack) Anay Glass Angus Cunmingnam Raja Abburi Sherr Kennamer Steve Bush Ker
Moss (Systemns) Tonva Bruton Richard Purcen Cnnis Mermtt (CTS Technicali

Cc Eo Stubps Sanjay Pantnasaratny Kur Kolb

Subyect RE OEM Registration Intrastructure Schedule

In the reqistration screens do we need 1o ask tne user whetner they want to sena info 1o MS and the OEM
MS only OEM oniy?

—-0Onginal Message-—-

From: Autumn Neauit (Womack)

Sent: Weanesaay Feoruary 1€ 1998 8 18 AM

To: Anagy Giass Angus Cunningnam. Raja Abburi Sherrn Kenname- Steve Busn Ken Moss
(Systems) Bill Vegnie Tonya Brutorn Ricnard Furcell Chns Merntt (CTS Tecnnical,

Cce: Ec Stubbs Sanjay Partnasaratny Kunt Kolb

Subject: RE OEM Regstration Inirastructure Scneaule

here are the open 1tlems 1 had from m» notes
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<< Fiie RegWiz open ntems. doc >>

—0Onginal Message—

From: Anov Glass

Sent: weonesaay Fepruary 18 1998 £ 058 AM

Te Angus Cunmingnam Raja Abbur: Autumn Neaull (Womack: Sherr kenname- Steve Bus~ ne-
Moss (Systems) Bil vegnte Tonya Brutor Ricnard Purcel. Thns Merntt (CTS Teznnica

Cc Ec Stubbs. Sanjay Partnasaratny Kurt Kolt

Subject: Fw OEM Registraton tnrrastructure Scnecute

We mage good progress wrth Intefiiquest tocay 1n pursurt of a3 gualty proguct for Wingows 9%
We will now have inteliiguest send the data to therr ackenc and torward Microsoft s gaia
MS.COM This saves us tne troubie of gealing with OEM data whie stilh making jus: one pnone
call In order to do trus. the folliowing MS action itlems nave peer agreec ic

" ient functioni Feb. 22 (UL by 3/12

Task Responsibie Due Status

location detection (phone numbers). modgem setup Kenmaoss - Passec oIl

URL changes to add MSID/HWID Angyg! Sherrike 2/18

TAPI intertace Kenmoss - Passed to 1Q

Proareg.com post tormat Kenmoss - Passed to 1Q

Moaem getection interface Kenmoss - Passed to IQ

Welcome interface Andyg! 2/18

ensure MS guestions are asked (name. address. . | Tonyab Richarp 3/12Passectc IC

Enc user permission for MS use of gata Tonyab: ncharp - Passectwo I1C

Agdditional information provided (how data 1s used, how 10 update oata) for legai reasons
Tonyab;ncnarp - Passec 1o 1Q

MS branaing (?) acaec Autumn 312

MS Regwiz changes compiete by 2/22

Task Responsibie Due  Status

OEM data encryption N/& - not neeged

remove OEM customization option (aaditional questions) in current Regwiz  Kenmoss 222
Trivial

OPK modifications a-chrmer 2/2E Unciear

MSID/HWID generated Kenmoss 2/22

Get MSID Put MSID. Ge: Item Put item interfaces Stevebu 2/17

HW/SW scan dli's Kenmoss 218

MS.COM backend infrastructure LDy 3730

Task Responsible Due  Status

New script to 100k for ID's on URL if not in cookies Sherrike 2722

Test site estabitshed on MS COM Snherrike 2122

Processing for IQ aata Snerrike 3/30

Issues

To what extent will we try 1o support Netscape and other browsers ”
Discussed having OEM's put an 1con on the gesktop for connecting with MS COM tc take
agvaniage of our services If a non-lE browser 1s chosen as the default browser This ion
would connect to MS COM using IE and wouic pass the ID s tnat enable the customer 10 take
acvantage of web suppon without re-registering

2 Whicn should come first in Welcome ICW or Requstration?
Trus 1ssue needs to be worked through

'f you have any questions or if | have ieft anytning ou:. piease Iet me know

——-Orgmnal Message—-

From: Andy Glass

Sent: Tuesgay February 1C 1998 10 50 AM

To: Angus Cunningham Raia Abbur Autumr Neaut (Womack,; Shern Kennamer Steve
Bush Ken Moss {Systems

Cc: Bill Veghte Ed Stubbs Sanjay Pannasaratny. Kurt Kolp

Subject: OEM Registration infrastruciure Schedute

Glyen the ime constraints gue 1o getting Windows 98 out o the goor we need 10 move auickly 1o
gei a registrauon solution in place  This wih invoive 8 coorainateo effort ang sooperation trom al!
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mvoiveg

Tne firs: cntical geiiverabie s ¢ Nave tne cnanges tnat will be on tne Wingows 88 rewai’'OPr
release tested and In piace bv Fec 28 This incluoes changes to Regwiz anc compietec tesung
of the inteliguest (IQ) ciient to Regwiz to MS . COM portion of the soltior

After Wingows 96 is lockec. mino” aaaiional work can continue on finatizing 1Q s cner: Ui and tre
packeng infrastructure petween MS COM anc 1Q  Ali cf this needs 1o be testec anc It Diate by

Aprl 12

Here are tne major cnanges neeaed for tne new OEM Registration soitio”

*  Inteliquest chent completed Angvg: arives witn 12
. location detecton (pnone numpers; mogem setur

ensure MS questions are asked (name address )

Enc user permission for MS use of aata

MS branaing (?) agoec

Agdimonal information provided (now data 1s used how to upaate aata: for iega

reasons

Kenmoss/Stevedb.

[

MS Regwiz changes complete

. HW/SW information coordmation with 1Q chent
. OEM data encryptior
. remove OEM customization option (addiional questions)
. OPK modifications
3 MS COM backend infrastructure Snerrike/Steveb.
Proareg server ennancements for OEM data (agdition fielas)
. MS connection 1o transmit data to -2
. file cownicaz from IQ to cuent (?
< OEM\MQ unencryption coae (7; Stevebu/Kenmoss
Phase !
21 Prehminary specs for IQ compiete AngyGl (coorainating

SteveBu/SherniKe/Autumn/kenMoss)
2/1-12 1Q on site spec waikthrougn

2/2C  Prototype chent from I1Q intelliquest

220 Regwiz changes compiete Kenmoss/Stevebu

220 Proareg com up for testing Sherrike

228  Chent portion (Regwiz 1Q ciient AngyGl (coorainating Kenmaoss/Stevebu/IQ

transmission to MS COM; testea anc
MS RegWiz checked 1n

Pnase |i
312 Signoftf on fina!l 1Q Ul tor MS Autumn/Angusc
3/3C MS packeng infrastructure and 1Q Snerrixe/Stevepu

connecuon tested anod In place
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From:
Sent:
TJo:

Cc:
Subject:

Autumn Neault (Wornack)

Weanesaay. Fepruary 18 1998 £ 54 PM

Ken Moss (Systems) Bill veghte

Angv Glass

RE OEM Registration Infrastructure Scheduie

ageec. ali (poth OEM and MS) or nothing

—Ongina: Message—

From
Sent

To

Cc
Subject:

Ken Moss (Svstems

Wegnesaay Fepruary 18 1998 553 PM

Bill vegnte

Angy Giass Autumn Neault (Womack)

RE OEM Registration infrastructure Scneduie

One ctarification. | o not beheve was made

IQ 1ntengs to create an interface where users can (notiregister with MS or the OEM 1n any permutation

Ken

From: Autumn Neault (Womack)
Sent. Weonesagay February 18. 1998 1 16 PM

Te: Bill veghte. Ed Stubbs. Andy-Glass Angus Cunningham: Raja Abburn. Shern Kennamer. Steve Bush Ken Moss
(Systems; Tonya Bruton Ricnhard Purcell, Chns Memitt (CTS Techmical)
Cc: Sanjay Partnasaratny Kurt Kolb
Supject: Rz. OEM Registration Infrastructure Schegule
Privileged Material
Redacted

~——Onginal Message-—

From Bilt veghte

Sent Weonesoay February 16 1998 10:56 AM

To Ec Stubps Autumn Neautt (Womack) Anav Giass Angus Cunmingnam Raia Abour: Sherri Kenname- Steve Bush ken Moss
(Systerms) Tonya Bruton Richard Purcell Chns Mermtt (CTS Technical)

Cc Sanjay Partnasaratny Kun Kolp

Subject: RE OEM Regsstration infrastructure Schedule

You bet  the best solution Is to avoia asking the question Just want to make sure we can from
iegal:-privacy/OEM perspective

—~0Onaginal Message-—

From: Ed Stubbs
Sent: Wednesaay February 18 1998 8:57 AM
To: Bill Veghte Autumn Neault (Womack): Andy Glass. Angus Cunningnam Raja Abburi Shern

Kennamer Steve Busn. Ken Moss (Systems). Tonya Bruton. Richard Purceli. Chnis Merritt
(CTS Tecnnicat)

Cc: Sanjav Parthasaratny Kurt Kolb

Subject: RE OEM Registration infrastructure Schedute

no. our customer Is already unhappy they are pushed to register lets not add routing to the mix.

——0ngmnal Message-——

From Bili vegnte

Sent’ Weonesagay Feoruary 18 1998 8 35 AM

To Autumn Neauh fWomack: Angy Glass Angus Cunmingnam Raia ADDur Sherri kennamer Steve Bust
Ken Moss (Systems: Tonya Bruton Ricnard Purceh Chns Merritt (CTS Tecnnicai:

Cc Ed Stubbs Sanjay Pannasaratny Kun Kolo

Subject RE OEM Registration infrastructure Scneaule

_ne reqistration screens 0o we need to ask the user whetner they want to sena infc 1o MS ang tne
OEM MS only. OEM only?

—0riginal Message—-
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From: Autumn Neauit (Womack)
Sent: Weonesaay Fepruary 18 1988 8'18 AM

To:

Ce:

Anay Giass Angus Cunningnam Raja Abbur: Sherrt Kenname~ Steve Bug- we-

Moss (Systems). Bili vegnte Tonya Bruton: Richard Purcell Cnhnis Mernn (CTS
Tecnnicalh
Ec Swobs Sanjav Partnasaratny Kurt Kolp

Subject: RE OEM Regrstraton infrastruciure Schedule

here are the open nnems i had from m» notes

<< Fiie RegWiz open ntems.goc >>

—0nginal Message-—

From: Anoy Glass

Sent Wegonescay Fepruary 18 1998 8:09 AM

To: Angus Cunningnam Raja Abburt Autumn Neault (Womack: Sherr kenname™ Steve Bush ke~
Moss (Systems: Bill vegnie Tonya Bruton Ricnarg Purcell Chns Mernt . C7S Tecnmicai

Ce: E¢ Stupps Sanjav Partnasaratny Xun Koit

Subject: FW OEM Registranon Intrasiruciure Scheaule

We made gooc progress with inteliquest today in pursuit of a8 quality proguct for Wingows 9¢
We will now nave Inteliquest send the data to their packend and forward Microsoft s cata 1©
MS.COM This saves us the trouble of aealing with OEM data while stil making just one
phone call in oraer to go this. the following MS action items have been agreec Ic

" ient functioning by Feb. 22 (Ul by 3/12)

Task Responsible Due  Status

location getection (phone numbpers). modem setup Kenmoss --  PassectwoIC

URL changes to aod MSID/HWID Anoygl:Shermke 2/18

TAP! intertace Kenmoss - Passed to |Q

Progreg com pos! format  Kenmoss - Passed to 1Q

Mooem detectron interface Kenmoss - Passed to IQ

Weicome interface Andygi 2/18

ensure MS questons are asked (name. address.. ) Tonyab:Richarp 3/12Passec to |10

End user permission for MS use of data Tonyab:richarp --  PassectcIQ

Additional information proviced (how aata 1s used. how to update data) for iegal reasons
Tonyab:ncharp - Passed to 1Q

MS branding (7) adaec Autumn 312

MS Regwiz changes compiete by 2/22

Task Responsibie Due  Status

OEM gata encryption N/A - not needed

remove OEM customizanon option (addimonal guestions) i current Regwiz  Kenmoss
2/22 Trivial

OPK modifications a-chrmer 2/28  Unciear

MSID/HWID generatec Kenmoss 2022

Get MSID Put MSID Get Item. Put tem interfaces  Stevebu 2117

HW/SW scan dil's Kenmoss 2/18

MS.COM backend infrastructure _by 3/30

Task Responsible Due  Status

New script to Iook for ID's on URL if not in cookies Sherrike 2/22

Test site estapisned on MS COM Sherrike 2022

Processing for 1Q gata Sherrike 3730

Issues
1 To what extent wil! we try to support Netscape and other browsers?

Driscussed having OEM s put ar icon on the aesktop for connecting with MS COM to take
advantage of our services if a non-IE browser 1s chosen as the aefault browser Thus icon
would connect 1o MS COM using IE and woulc pass the ID's tnat enable tne customer 10
take agvantage of web suppon without re-registering

Which shoulc come first in Weicome ICW or Registration®

L]

This 1ssue needs to be worked tnrough
If you have any questions or if | have ek anything out piease iet me KNow

—-0Original Message—-
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From: Andy Glass

Sent: Tuesaay Fepruary 10 1988 10:50 AM

To: Angus Cunningnam Raja Abpuri Autumn Neault (Womack. She~ kenname:
Steve Bush Ken Moss (Systems)

Ce: Bil veghte Ed Stubps Saniay Parthasarathy Kurt Kolo

Subject: OEM Registration infrastructure Scneauie

Given tne time constraints aue tc geting Wingows 98 out of the aocr we neec 1o move
quickly 10 get a registration soiution in place Thus wili involve a coorainates efior anc

cooperation from all invoivea

The first cntical aeliverabie is to have tne changes tha: wili be on the Wingows 9§ retall OPK
release tested anc 1n place by Feb 28 This inciudes changes 10 RegwiZ anc compietec
testing of the inteliguest (1Q) cirent to Regwiz to MS COM poruon of the soiution

After Wingows 98 I1s iockec minor agditiona! work can continue on finanzing 1Q's cuent Ui anc
the packena infrastructure between MS COM ang IC Al of this needs C be testec anc in

place by Apnl 15

Here are the major changes needed for the new OEM Registration solutior

7 Inteliquest citent completed Angyg! arives

with 1Q
. location getection (phone numbers) modem setup
. ensure MS questions are asked (name. adaress.
. Eno user permission tor MS use of gata
. MS branaing (?) adoed
. Additonal information proviged (how data 1s used. how to update aata) for iega
reasons
2 MS Regwmr changes compiete Kenmoss/Steveou
D HW/SW information coordination with 1Q ciient
. OEM cata encryption
. remove OEM customization option (additicnal guestions)
. OPK modrfications
3 MS COM backend infrastructure Shernke/Stevebdu
. Proareg server ennancements for OEM data (addition fielas:
. MS connecztion to transmut gata to IQ
. file cownload from IQ to cient (?)
4 OEMMQ unencryption cooe (?) Stevebu/Kenmoss
Pnase |
2/11 Preliminary specs for IQ compiete AngyGi (coorainating

SteveBu/SherriKe/Autumn/KenMoss)
2/11-12 1Q on site, spec walktnrougn

2/20 Prototype cnent from 1Q Intelhquest

2120 Regwiz changes complete Kenmoss/Stevebu
2/20 Progreg.com up for testing Snherrike

2/28 Chent poruion (Regwiz {Q chent AngyGl (cooroinating

Kenmoss/Stevebu/IQ!
transmussion to MS COM) testea and
MS RegWiz checked in

Phase ||
312 Signoff on final 1Q Ul for MS Autumn/Angusc
3/3C MS backend infrastructure anc 1Q Snerrnke/Stevebu

connection testea and in place
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From: Ken Moss (Systems)
Wednesday. February 18 1998 6 01 PM

Sent:

To: Biil Veghte Autumn Neault (Womack)

Ce: Angy Glass

Subject: RE. OEM Regstrauon Infrastructure Scneduie

anag one but not the other Which in the case they choose the OEM but not MS | especially 3o not Iike because we gc
tnrough ali the work of integration, put them on tne first action nlem of weicome. and tnen recewve no penefil

Ken
From: Autumn Neault (Womack)
Sent: Weonesday. Fepruary 18. 1998 5:54 PM
To: Ken Moss (Systems): Bill veghte
Cc: Andy Glass

Subject: RE OEM Registration infrastructure Schedule
ageed ali (poth OEM and MS) or nothing

—-0Ongina!l Message—

From: Ker Moss (Systems)

Sent: Weganesoay February 18 1998 5 53 PM

To: Biit Vegnte

Cc: Angy Giass Autumn Neault (Wemacx
Subject: RE OEM Reaqistration Infrastruciure Scneaule

One cianfication. | do not behieve was mage

1Q intends to create an intertace where users can (notiregister with MS or tnhe OEM in any permutation

Ken

From: Autumn Neault (Womack)

Sent: Weanesday Fepbruary 18 1998 116 PM

To: Bill Veghte Ed Stubbs Andy Glass Angus Cunningham. Raja Abburi. Sherrt Kennamer, Steve Busn. Ken Moss
(Systems). Tonya Bruton Richarag Purcell: Chnis Mermntt (CTS Tecnnical)

Cc: Samjay Parthasaratny. Kun Koip

Subject. RE OEM Registraton infrastructure Scheduie

Privileged Material

Redacted
——0Orniginai Message —
From: Bill Vegnte
Sent Weanesday Fepruary 18 1998 10 56 AM
Te: £d Stubbs Autumn Neault (Womacx) Anoy Giass Angus Cunmingnam Raia Abbun Snerr Kennamer Steve
Busn Ken Moss (Systems) Tonya Bruton Richard Purceil Chns Mernitt (CTS Technicat:
Ce: Saniay Partnasaratny Kurt Kotb
Subject RE OEM Registration Intrastructure Schedule

You bet the best solution 1s to avoid asking tne guestion Just want to make sure we can from
iegal/privacy/OEM perspective

—0Onginal Message-——

From: Ed Stubbs
Sent: Weanesaay. February 18 1298 8.57 AM
To: Bill Veghte Autumn Neaul! (Womack) Anoy Giass Angus Cunningnam Raja Abbur

Sherri Kennamer Steve Bush Ken Moss (Systems; Tonya Bruton Ricnard Purcell
Chns Merntt (CTS Technical)

Cc: Sanjay Pannasaratnv Kurt Kolb

Subject: RE OEM Registration Infrastructure Schegule
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no. our customer 15 already unnappy they are pushed to register {ets not agc routing tc tne mu

—Original Message—

From Bil' veghte

Sent VWeonesaay Fepruary 18 1998 B 35 AM

To Autumn Neau!: (Womack; Anoy Giass Angus Cunningnam Raia Apous Snerr henname: Steve
Busn Ken Mass (Sysiems: Tonya Brutor Richarg Purcel: Chnis Merntt .J75 Tecnniza

Ce Ec Stuobs Samjav Parthasaratny Kurt Koit

Subject RE OEM Regrstrauon intrastruciure Scneguse

In the registration screens o we need to ask the user wnetner they want 1 senc infc to MS anc
tne OEM MS oniy. OEM oniv?

——0riginal Message—

From: Autumn Neault (Womack)
Sent: Wednesaay Fepruary 18 1998 818 AM
Ta: Andy Giass Angus Cunningnam. Raja Abpur. Sherri Kenname- Steve Bus*-

Ken Moss (Systems;. Bill Vegnte. Tonya Bruton. Ricnard Purcel! Cnnis Mernit:
(CTS Technecal)

Ce: Ed Stubpbs Sanjay Parthasarathy Kurt Kolb
Subject: RE OEM Registration infrastructure Schecute
here are the open items 1 had from my notes.

<< Fiie RegWiz open ntems.doc >>

—-Originai Message—

From: Angy Giass
Sent Weonescay February 18 1998 8 08 AM
Te: Angus Cunmingnam Raja Abpurr Autumn Neault (Womack) Snern Kenname- Steve
Bush Ken Moss (Systems. Bili Veghte Tonya Bruton Richarc Purcell Cnns Mernitt (CTS
- Tecnnical: .
Ce Ec Stubbs Samjay Partnasaratny Kurn Kotd
Subject: FW QEM Registration intrastructure Scneaute

We maade gooc progress with inteliquest togay in pursuit of a quality proguct tor Windows
98 We will now nave inteliiqguest send the data to their backens and forward Microsoft s
gata to MS COM  This saves us the trouble of geaiing with OEM aata wnile stili maxing
Just one pnone call In orger to do this the foliowing MS acton items have been agreed

tc
. . . : 22 3112

Task Responsible Due Status

location getection [pnone numpers). modem setup Kenmoss -~ PasseatoiQ

URL changes to ago MSID/HWID Anoyg! Snerrike 2/18

TAPI interface Kenmoss - Passed tc 1Q

Prodreg.com post format Kenmoss ~ Passegto IQ

Moaem detection interface Kenmoss -~ Passedgto IQ

Weicome interface Anayg! 218

ensure MS questions are asked (name. adaress. | Tonyab Richarp
312 Passed to IQ

Eng user permission for MS use of data  Tonyab.ricnarp --  PassedtoiQ

Agamional information provided (how gata 1s used. now to upcate cata) for iegal reasons
Tonyabp ricnarp - Passed to 1Q

MS branding (?; agaed Autumn 3713

MS Regwiz changes complete by 2/22

Task Responsibie Due Status

OEM oata encryption N/A - not neeged

remove OEM customizauon option (additional questions) in current Regwiz
Kenmoss 2/22 Triviai

OPK modsfications a-cnrmer 228 unciear

MSID/HWID generatec Kenmoss /22

Get MSID Put MSID. Get Item Put tem interfaces Stevenu 247

HW/SW scan di's Kenmoss 218

MS . COM backend infrastructure LDy 3/30

Task Responsible Due  Status

New script to ook for ID s on URL if not In cookies Sherrike 122

Test site estabnsneo on MS COM Snerrike 2122
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Processing for 1Q data Sherrike 3/30

Issues
v To whar extent wil we try tc support Netscape anc other browsers

Discussed having DEM s pu® ar 1con on tne desktop for conneching with MS DM ¢
take agvantage of our services if 3 non-IE browser Is cnosen as tne aefault orowse-
Tris icon would connect to MS COM using [E anc woulc pass the ID s that enadie the
customer 1o 1ake agvantage Of webd SuUpDOT WItNoUt re-regrstenng

Whicn should come first in Welcome [ICW or Registration”

[ %Y

This 1ssue needs 10 be worked througn

If you nave any questions or if | nave left anything out please let me know

——-Driginal Message—

From: Andy Glass

Sent: Tuesgay Fepruary 10 1998 10:50 AM

To: Angus Cunningnam Raja Abburi Autumn Neault (Womack; Sherr
Kennamer Steve Busn Ken Moss (Systems)

Cc: Bill veghte Ed Stubbs: Sanjay Partnasarathy. Kunt Koib

Subject: OEM Reg:stration infrastructure Schedule

Given the time constraints due to getting Windows 88 out of the aoor we neec to move
quickiy 10 get a registration soiution in place T nus will Involve a coordinatea effort anc
cooperation from ali involived

The first cniucat geliverable 1s to have the changes that will be on the Wingows 88
retail’lOPK reiease tested and 1n piace by Feb 28 This incluges changes to Regwiz ano
compietec tesung of tne inteliquest (1Q) chent to Regwiz to MS COM portion of the

solution

After Windows 98 is lockeg minor agdaimona work can continue on finatizing 1Q's cient Us
and the backend infrastructure petween MS COM and IQ Al of this needs to be tested
ana in pilace by Apni 15

Here are tne major changes neeged for tne new OEM Reaistration solutior

T Inteihguest cuent completed Angyg. arves
with 1Q
. location getection (phone numpers) mogem setup

ensure MS questions are askeo (name adaress. |

Enc user permission for MS use of data

MS branaing (?) agoed

Adaitional intformaton provioed (now gata ts used. how o upaate gata) for

legal reasons

2 MS Regwiz cnanges compiete
Kenmoss/Stevepu
. HW/SW information cooraination witn 1Q cirent
. OEM daia encryption
. remove OEM customization option (aaditiona! questions)
. OPK modifications
MS COM backend nfrastructure
Shernke/Stevepu

(28]

. Prodreg server ennhancements for OEM data (addition fielgs)
. MS connezuon to transmit gaia to 1Q
. fiie cownioad trom IQ to crent (7

4 OEMIQ unencryption coae (7}
Stevebu/Kenmoss

Prase |

211 Preiimmary specs for IQ compiete AndyGl (coorginatng
SteveBu/SnernKe/Autumn/KenMoss;

2/11-12 1Q on site. spec walkthrougn

2/20  Prototype cuent from IQ Inteliquest
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220 Regwiz changes complete
2/2C  Progreg.com up for testng
2/28  Cient portion (Regwiz 1Q chent

Kenmoss/Stevebu/IQ;
transmuission to MS . COM) tested and
MS RegWiz checxea in

Phase [l
12 Signoff on finai IQ Ul for MS
3/3C MS packeng infrastructure and 1Q
connection testea ang In piace

Kenmoss/Stevedu
Snernxe
AnoyGl (coorginating

Autumn/Anguss
Snerrike/Stevepu
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